384

Stanton-upon-Hine Heath Parish Council

Minutes of a Meeting of Stanton-upon-Hine Heath Parish Council held on Tuesday, 9th May 2017 at 7.15 p.m. in the Stanton Village Hall, Booley Lane, Stanton.

PRESENT: Cllr's Simon Chapple, Claire Crackett, Doug Dee, Nuria Gray, Tom Grundey and Charles Warren.

Also in attendance Flt Lt Charlie Gawne from RAF Shawbury, one member of the public and the Parish Clerk. In the Chair: Cllr Nuria Gray

038.17.C Apologies for Absence

An apology for absence had been received Cllr Greg Shaw.

039.17.C Disclosable Pecuniary Interests

Resolved: to note that no Disclosable Pecuniary Interests were received on any item included on the agenda in accordance with Sections 50-52, Local Government Act 2000 and The Local Authorities (Model Code of Conduct) (England) Act 2001.

040.17.C Public Participation

Catherine Carney asked if the parish council would consider installing a defibrillator in High Hatton similar to the one in Stanton. She gave the following report;

The argument for installing a defibrillator in High Hatton.

Sudden Cardiac Arrest happens around 140,000 times a year in the UK, making it one of the UK's largest killers.

Clinical studies suggest you have less than 5 minutes from the event to save the life, and this decreases by up to 23% per minute. In rural areas like High Hatton it takes time to get medical help. It is doubtful that an ambulance would reach the patient in time.

In the UK fewer than 10% of all the people in whom a resuscitation attempt is made outside hospital survive. Improving this figure is a major priority for the RC (UK), the Department of Health, ambulance services and voluntary aid organisations.

When all the stages in the Chain of Survival take place promptly, the figures are very much better. This is possible where the arrest is recognised immediately, bystanders perform CPR, and an automated defibrillator is used before the ambulance service arrive. Survival rates in excess of 50% have been reported under these circumstances.

Signed:

Action

C. MAY.17

	women). Alt	predominantly middle-aged and older people (more men than hough there are no specific figures, I would estimate that ly half of the village are over the age of 50.	<u>Action</u>
		or can be used by most people in the village in an emergency as I knowledge is required and instructions are given at the time of	
	attaches to th Arms. Howe	sh Council has already demonstrated the importance that it ne provision of a defibrillator by providing one at the Stanton ever, by virtue of distance, it is of little value to the people in the in the parish.	
	Further discu		
	On his arrival at 7.36 pm Cllr Simon Chapple explained the alternative ways now of training people up and sources of possible funding.		
	highway app	ed to look at by the next meeting. The Parish Clerk would seek roval for erecting a post in the grass verge next to the notice board on for this to be fixed to.	Parish Clerk
		note that with no other members of the public present to question on local issues, therefore the Council moved on to the next item of .35 p.m.	
041.17.C	Urgent Item	S	
	There were no urgent items relating to financial or health and safety issues that had been brought to the attention of the Chairman.		
042.17.C	Minutes		
	Proposed: Seconded:	Cllr Nuria Gray Cllr Claire Crackett	
	Resolved:	that the minutes of the meeting of the Full Council held on Tuesday 7th March 2017, having been previously circulated be confirmed as a correct record and be signed by the Chairman.	Chairman
043.17.C	RAF Shawb		
		e Gawne from RAF Shawbury updated the meeting on future station. These included;	

C. MAY.17

386

<u>Action</u>

Gp Capt. Chuck Norris will take over the combined role of Station Commander RAF Shawbury, Commandant of the Defence Helicopter Flying School, and Commandant of the Defence College of Airspace Control on Friday 12th May 2017 vice Gp Capt. Appleton.

Wg Cdr Paddy O'Kennedy is now Officer Commanding Operations Wing and also the Aerodrome Operator at RAF Shawbury. He is responsible for the safe operation of the airfield and all additional activity on it.

This year, RAF Shawbury will be celebrating its centenary, commemorating 100 years since the first Royal Flying Corps Squadron formed at Shawbury in 1917. There will be a number of events taking place throughout-the year, some of which will take place on the airfield. They may be some unusual aerial activity but we will endeavour to minimise disturbance to the local community. We highly value the good relationships that we have established with local communities and will always try to publicise details of activity at RAF Shawbury that may be different than normal in advance through press releases, posters, social media and Parish newsletters.

Thursday 18th May 2017: Landowners' and Horse Rider Awareness Day -Falcons Parachute display, Griffin helicopter demonstration, and display by a Typhoon jet - displays between 1pm-3pm.

Sunday 21st May 2017: 10 km Run and 100km Cycle Centenary Races in aid of the RAF Benevolent Fund -the Falcons Parachute Team will display at 09.45am.

Friday 4th Aug 2017: Families Day - Displays by the Red Arrows, a Typhoon jet, and the Falcons Parachute team- display times to be confirmed.

Thursday 7th Sep 2017: Autumn Reception - display by the Falcons Parachute Team and a Spitfire Fly Past between 6.30-7pm.

There will be one additional event, a motorcycle safety event which will take place later in the year on a date yet to be confirmed.

Cllr Doug Dee agreed to consult with Charlie that we use some of the donation from RAF Shawbury to buy 2 x new Oak trees. One to be placed near the stump of the Millennium Oak in Stanton, and one to be placed in a location near the centre of High Hatton. Both are to be named "Aries Centenary Oaks" to commemorate the centenary of RAF Shawbury. The Oaks could be planted and steel protectors placed around by Parish volunteers. A planting ceremony/ photo opportunity be organised between the Parish and RAF Shawbury.

Charlie then left the meeting.

Cllr Doug

Dee

387

044.17.C	Highway Matters	<u>Action</u>	
	The Parish Clerk reported on the latest response from Shropshire Council highways department on a number of outstanding issues that had still not been resolved.		
	Yew Tree Villa – this is still with our land drainage team. However, there has been a change in their personnel, so I have contacted their new local officer and asked for them to update you directly.		
	Lining on the A53 – this has been inspected. The lines are still visible and studs are in place. However, we will look to include it in our lining maintenance programme next financial year.		
	Gully in High Hatton – the system has been thoroughly jetted. The gully in question takes surface water, but we have also discovered that there is a discharge from a biodisc from the new development. It would seem that permission was given for this, without our knowledge, but it should not have been given. I will take this matter up with the relevant departments within the Council. I will also investigate to find out the person responsible for the system and instruct them that they need ensure that it is maintained to the appropriate standard, or we would be within our rights to sever their link to our system. (Clearly, we would progress the matter thoroughly to prevent us having to do something as drastic though!).		
	Cllr Greg Shaw had reported that he had chased this matter up on a number of occasions with Victoria Doran with no response. This would now be passed to our Shropshire Councillor Karen Calder.	Parish Clerk	
	Finger post – it is in place, but needs to be re-set, so the necessary arrangements will be made.		
	Issues with BT box – we will investigate and pass on our findings to the Street Works team.		
	Give Way sign – this has been turned around into the correct position.		
	Cllr's also expressed concern over the poor state of repair to pot holes opposite the pumping station in High Hatton and ones by Yew Tree Villa adjacent to the A53.		
	Shropshire Councillor Karen Calder would also be asked to request that these are repaired again as a matter of urgency to a much higher standard as at present we are not getting value from taxpayer's money for this work.	Parish Clerk	

C. MAY.17

045.17.C	Finance			<u>Action</u>
	045.17.01	Payments approved since last meeting,		
	100087	Ian Wellings, Churchyard and Play Area	£900.00	
	100088	Peter Acs, New Cheque	£75.00	
		Accounts for payment		
	100089	E Davies, Salary & Expenses	£371.50	
	100090	Post Office Ltd, PAYE	£70.34	
	100091	SALC, Affiliation Fees	£240.06	
	100092	SALC, Good Cllr's Guide	£28.80	
	100093	Scottish Power, Energy	£64.01	
	Proposed:	Cllr Claire Crackett		
	Seconded:	Cllr Nuria Gray		
	Resolved:	that the above payment be authorized.		Parish Clerk
046.17.C	Planning			
	046.17.1	Current Planning Applications		
	There were			
	046.17.2	Schedule of additional planning applications		
	There were publication Council.			
	046.17.3	Schedule of planning decisions		
	Cllr's noted			
	Planning Deci			
	Reference: Address: S Shrewsbury Proposal: H porch and in Decision: C			

047.17.C	Community Defibrillator	Action
	The possibility of a Defibrillator being sited in High Hatton had already been discussed under item 40.17.C Public Participation.	
048.17.C	Shropshire Association of Local Councils (SALC)	
	Members noted various correspondence received from the County Secretary since the last meeting and previously circulated by Cllr Claire Crackett and the Parish Clerk.	
	Cllr Claire Crackett added that the main areas of discussion since the last meeting had been focused on the Local Elections and possible devolved services that Parish Council could take over responsibility from Shropshire Council.	
049.17.C	Community LED Planning	
	Cllr Claire Crackett reported that she was now drafting out the plan following the results of the public questionnaire and drop-in session held on the 15th March.	Cllr Claire Crackett
050.17.C	Street Lighting	
	There were no reported faults to any of the street lights.	
051.17.C	Communications/Correspondence	
	Members noted correspondence received since the last meeting.	
	The Parish Clerk reported on the latest report from Shropshire Council on their fortnightly and yearly inspection on the play area.	
052.17.C	Exchange of Information	
	There was none.	
053.17.C	Date of Next Meeting(s)	
	Agreed that the next Full Council meeting will be held on Tuesday 4th July 2017.	
	There being no further business, the Chairman declared the meeting closed at 20.25 p.m.	
	Signed Date	

389